From:
To:
Subject: FW: SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Station Project Pre-Filing MOU

Date: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:25:14 PM
Attachments: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project Pre-Filing MOU.pdf

erom: I

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sison-Lebrilla, Elaine <elaine.sison-
lebrilla@cpuc.ca.gov>; CPUC Fiscal <cpucfiscal@cpuc.ca.gov>; Semana, Lalaine L.

<LaIaine.Semana@cpuc.ca.gov>;_@socalgas.com>
Subject: RE: SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Station Project Pre-Filing MOU

Hi Michael,

Here’s the signed MOU. We will prepare a check payment of $52,000.00 for the pre-filing deposit
and will send this per instructions in the MOU.

Thanks.

!rolec:’ l!lonoger

Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project
Southern California Gas Company

Email: @socalgas.com

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 5:02 PM
To:_@socalgas.com>

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sison-Lebrilla, Elaine <elaine.sison-
lebrilla@cpuc.ca.gov>; CPUC Fiscal <cpucfiscal@cpuc.ca.gov>; Semana, Lalaine L.
<lalaine.Semana@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Station Project Pre-Filing MOU

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If
suspicious, do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM
option!



Good Afternoon [},

Please see the attached MOU for a deposit of funds by SoCalGas to enable CEQA staff and our
selected consultant, Aspen Environmental, to begin VCS Modernization Project pre-filing analysis
and consultation when the Draft PEA is submitted late this month. Please contact me with any
guestions.

Thank you,

Mike

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.








